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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The management of the Suwannee County District School Board has prepared the following discussion and
analysis to provide an ovetview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.
The information contained in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is intended to highlight
significant transactions, events, and conditions and should be considered in conjunction with the District’s
financial statements and notes to financial statements found immediately following the MD&A.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Key financial highlights for the 2013-14 fiscal year are as follows:

» 'The District’s total net position decreased by $4,064,544, or 9.3 percent.

» General revenues totaled $48,367,612 or 92.3 percent, of all revenues in the 2013-14 fiscal year,
compated to $45,674,399, or 92.2 percent in the prior fiscal year. Program specific revenues in the
form of charges for services, opetating grants and contributions, and capital grants and contributions
totaled $4,020,660 ot 7.7 petcent, compared to $3,877,819, or 7.8 percent for the prior fiscal year.

» The sum of the assigned and unassigned fund balances of the General Fund, representing the net
current financial resources available for general approptiations by the Boatrd, was §$3,242,989 at June
30, 2014, or 7.6 percent of total General Fund expenditures. The prior fiscal year assigned and
unassigned fund balances in the General Fund were $4,655,681, or 11.3 percent of total General
Fund expenditures.

» During the cutrent fiscal yeat, General Fund expenditures exceeded tevenues by $1,366,131. This
may be compared to last fiscal yeat’s results in which General Fund expenditutes exceeded revenues
by $2,586,717. ‘

» The District’s total debt decteased by $210,890, or 18.2 petcent. The District issued new debt in the
2013-14 fiscal year in the amount of $316,000.

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT'S

The basic financial statements consist of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements; 2) fund
financial statements; and 3) notes to financial statements, This teport also includes supplementaty
information intended to furnish additional details to suppott the basic financial statements,

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information about the
District’s overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business. The statements
include a statement of net position and a statement of activities that are designed to ptovide consolidated
financial information about the governmental activities of the District presented on the accrual basis of
accounting. The statement of net position provides information about the District’s financial position, its
assets, and liabilities, using an economic resources measurement focus. Assets less liabilities equals net
position, which is a measure of the District’s financial health, The statement of activities presents
information about the change in the District’s net position, the results of operations, during the fiscal year.
An increase or decrease in net position is an indication of whether the District’s financial health is imptoving

ot detetiorating.

The government-wide statements present the Disttict’s activities in the following categories:



» Govetnmental activities — This tepresents most of the District’s services, including its educational
progtams: basic, vocational, adult, and exceptional education. Support functions such as
transportation and administration are also included. Local property taxes and the State’s education
finance progratn provide most of the resoutces that support these activities.

» Component Unit - The Suwannee County School Board Leasing Cotporation (Leasing Cotpotation),
although also 2 legally separate entity, was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of
facilities and equipment for the District. Due to the substantive economic relationship between the
District and the Leasing Corporation, the Leasing Corporation has been included as an integral part
of the primary government.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fund is a grouping
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resoutces that have been segregated for specific
activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management. Certain funds ate established by law while
others are created by legal agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements provide more
detailed information about the District’s financial activities, focusing on its most sighificant or “major” funds
rather than fund types. This is in contrast to the entitywide perspective contained in the government-wide
statements. All of the District’s funds may be classified within one of the broad categoties discussed below.

Governmental Funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-
wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on neat-term inflows and outflows
of spendable tesources, as well as on balances of spendable tesources available at the end of the fiscal year.

Such information may be useful in assessing a government’s near-term financing requitements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is natrower than that of the government-wide financial statements,
it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented
for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may bettet
understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental
funds balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental
activities,

The governmental funds balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances provide detailed information about the District’s most significant funds. The District’s major funds
are the General Fund, Special Revenue — Other Fund, and the Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement
Fund. Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation.

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. A budgetaty comparison
schedule has been provided for the General and major Special Revenue Funds to demonstrate compliance
with the budget.

Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for the

benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds. Fiduciary funds ate not reflected in the

government-wide statements because the resources are not available to support the District’s own progtams.




In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for ensuting that the assets reported in these funds are
used only for their intended purposes.

The District uses agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups.

Notes to Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents required
supplementary information concerning the District’s progress in funding its obligation to provide other
postemployment benefits to its employees. The notes provide additional information that is essential for a
full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net position over time may serve as a useful indicator of a government’s financial health.
The following is a summary of the District’s net position as of June 30, 2014, compared to net position as of
June 30, 2013:

Net Position, End of Year

Governmental
Activities
6-30-14 6-30-13

Current and Other Assets 3 9,736,532 $ 11,482,668
Capital Assets 40,255,020 42,365,283
Total Assets 49,991,552 53,847,951
Long-Term Liabilities 8,596,233 8,517,954
Other Liabilities 1,629,172 1,499,308
Total Liabilities 10,225,405 10,017,260
Net Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets 37,199,745 39,099,118

Restricted 4,590,666 5,073,771

Unrestricted (Deficit) (2,024,264) (342,198)
Total Net Position 3 39,766,147 $ 43,830,691

The largest portion of the District’s net position is investment in capital assets (e.g., land; buildings; furniture,
fixtures, and equipment), less any related debt still outstanding. The District uses these capital assets to
provide services to students; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the
investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, the resources used to repay the debt must be
provided from other sources, since the capital assets cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.



The restricted portion of the District’s net position represents resources that are subject to external
testricions on how they may be used. The unrestricted net position may be used to meet the District’s
ongoing obligations to students, employees, and creditors; however, this portion was negative 5.1 percent at
June 30, 2014.



The key elements of the changes in the District’s net position for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014, and
June 30, 2013, are as follows:

Operating Results for the Fiscal

Year Ended
Governmental
Activities
6-30-14 6-30-13
Program Revenues:
Charges for Services 3 867,096 & 1,114,030
Operating Grants and Contributions 2,943,895 2,549,218
Capital Grants and Contributions 209,669 214,571
General Revenues: -
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 8,946,363 9,628,628
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 2,342,534 2,347,342
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted
to Specific Programs 36,019,901 32,910,917
Unrestricted Investment Eamings 46,997 58,065
Miscellaneaus 1,011,818 729,447
Total Revenues 52,388,272 49 552,218
Functions/Program Expenses:
Instruction 30,054,801 28,336,807
Pupil Personnel Services 1,895,133 2,054,429
Instructional Media Services 750,400 684,917
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 1,149,149 1,268,759
Instructional Staff Training Services 745,186 888,878
Instruction Related Technology 545,081 465,960
School Board 365,746 315,688
General Administration 762,911 668,254
School Administration 3,174,348 3,079,076
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 1,182,557 1,216,891
Fiscal Services 407,124 393,629
Food Services 3,174,321 2,979,646
Central Services 267,186 384,980
Pupil Transporiation Services 3,184,978 3,350,072
Operation of Plant 3,655,229 3,430,844
Maintenance of Plant 1,117,608 1,082,875
Administrative Technology Services 295,837 292,354
Community Services 0,847 51,089
Unallocated Interest on Long-Term Debt 55,697 76,096
Unallocated Depreciation Expense 3,537,599 3,399,064
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets 22,071 319,664
Total Functions/Program Expenses 56,452,816 54,739,972
Change in Net Position (4,084,544) (5,187,754)
Net Position - Beginning 43,830,691 48,018,445

Net Postion - Ending $ 30766147 $ 43,830,891




The largest revenue source is the State of Florida (58.1 percent). Revenues from State sources for cutrent
operations are primatily received through the Flotida Education Finance Program (FEFP) funding formula.
The FEFP formula utilizes student enrollment data, and 1s desighed to maintain equity in funding across all
Florida school districts, taking into consideration the District’s funding ability based on the local property tax

base. Revenue amounts ate consistent with the priot fiscal yeat.

Instruction expenses reptesent 53.2 percent of total govetnmental expenses for the 2013-14 fiscal year.
Expenses are $1,712,844, or 3.1 petcent, greater than in the previous fiscal year.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT*S FUNDS
Major Governmental Funds

The Genetal Fund is the Disttict’s chief opetating fund. At the end of the cuttent fiscal year, unassigned
fund balance is $2,992,762; assigned fund balance is $250,227; and total fund balance is $3,999,121. Total
fund balance decreased by $1,366,131 during the fiscal year, due primarily to the General Fund sustaining
salaries and benefits costs of instructional staff paid by Federal stimulus programs in prior fiscal years and the
_smoothing of the grandfathered salary schedule in order to be prepared fot implementation of a petformance
based salary schedule requited for fiscal year 2014-15.

The Special Revenue — Other Fund has total revenues and expenditures of $5,503,985 each and is used to
account for certain Federal grant program resources. Because grant revenues attributed to grants accounted
for in this fund are not recognized until expenditures are incurred, this fund genetally does not accumulate a
fund balance.

The Capital Projects - Local Capital Improvement Fund (LCIF) has a total fund balance of $2,113,603, which
is restricted for the acquisition, construction, and maintenance of capital assets. It should be noted that
$1,612,034 has been encumbered for specific purposes. The District did not receive Public Education Capital
Outlay funds from the State in the 2013-14 fiscal yeat, and the funding soutce for capital project needs, as
identified in the Five-Year Work Plan, is the LCIF. In otder to fund construction ptojects, which are
identified in the Five-Year Work Plan, it is necessary to accumulate fund balance in the LCIF to catty forward
into future fiscal years. Accordingly, the decrease in the fund balance of the LCIF is attributed to the efforts
of the District to fund these projects.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

During the course of the 2013-14 fiscal year, the District amended its General Fund budget several times;
however, final budgeted amounts were in line with otiginal budgeted amounts.

Actual revenues are in line with the final budgeted amounts, The District continues to take steps to limit
expenditures including maintaining the vacancies in key administrative personnel staff positions;
consolidation of District-level departments; cutoff of all nonessential expenditures; adherence to striet
budgetary controls; and conducting intetnal audits of utlltty services such as telephone and electticity usage.
Although the District budgeted an increase in utility costs based upon projections for anticipated increases in
fuel costs provided by its energy provider, the total increase in utilities budgeted was not realized. Overall,
the District’s General Fund expenditures were $3,016,874 less than the final budgeted amount of
$45,784,108. The actual ending fund balance exceeded the estimated fund balance contained in the final
amended budget by $3,585,324.



CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT

Capital Assets

The District’s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30, 2014, amounts to
$40,255,020 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land; improvements
other than buildings; buildings and fixed equipment; furnitute, fixtures, and equipment; motor vehicles; and

audio visual materials and computer software.

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in notes ILC and ILF to the financial

statements.

Long-Term Debt
At June 30, 2013, the District has total long-term debt outstanding of $3,055,275, comprised of an
note payable of $316,000, bonds payable of $630,000, and certificates of participation payable of $2,109,275.

Additional information on the Disttict’s long-term debt can be found in notes ILH and ILI. to the financial

statements.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances for all those with an
interest in the District’s finances. Questions concerning information provided in the MD&A or othet
requited supplementary information, and financial statements and notes thereto, or tequests for additional
financial information should be addressed to the Chief Financial Officer, Suwannee County District School
Board, 702 20d Street, N.W., Live Oak, FL. 32064.



Exhibit B-1
Page2
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2014
Primary Government Component Units
Account Gavernmenial Business-fype Major Compenent Unlt | Major Component Unit Total Nonmajor
ASSETS Number Activities Activities Totnl Name Name Component Units
Current Assels
Cosh and Cash Equivalents 1o 8,036,629.71 8,036,629.71 0.00 .00 00
Investments 1160 %57,362.99 857,362.99 0.00 00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 040 0,00
Accounts Receivable, Nel 1130 28.217.46 2821746 0.00 .00 o
Interest Receivable oo Invesiments 1170 0.00 0.00 00 000
Due {rom Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Reveivable 1210 000 0.0 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 513.361.49 51336149 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intemal Balacces 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Invenlory 1150 300,960.25 300,960,125 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Ttems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Tolal Current Assets 9,736,531.90 0.00 9,736,531.50 0,00 0.00 0.00
Noarrent Asseis:
Cush with Flacal/Service Agents 14 0.00 0.00 0.00 u.00
Olher Post-Employment Benefils Assel 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Seclion 1011.13, 7.8, Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
Prepaid Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0,00
Total Noncwrrent Assels 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capitel Aisels:
Land 1319 1.291,106.79 1,291,106.79 0.00 0.00 0.00
Laond Improvements - Nondeprecinble 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction in Progreas 1360 514.459.19 S14,459.19 [LXEY] 0.00 0.00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 5,8R7.806 08 5,887,806.08 0.00 .00 000
Less Accumuloted Depresiation 1328 (4.840,636.09) (4,840,636.09) 0.00 .00 0.00
Bulldings and Fi ipment 1330 70.960,314.84 70.960,314.84 0.00 .00 000
Less Accumuluted Depreciation 1339 (35,778,01 lﬁ;\i (35,778,012.32) 0.00 .00 0.00
Furniturs, Fistures and Equipment 1340 5,561.317.61 3.561,317.61 0.00 0.00 0.
Less Accunmulated Depreaistion 1349 (4,581,032 égjl {4,581,032.50) 0.00 0.00 .00
Molor Vehiales 1350 5.918,463.40 5,918,463.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less uloted intion. 1358 {4 ﬁé]ﬂ»‘!}‘ (4,685,518.39) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Under Copital Lease 1370 000 0.00 0,00 0.00
Less Acourmulated Depreaiation 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Audiovisual Malerinls 1381 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Leas Acournulated Depreciation 1388 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Compuler Softwars 1382 107.918.91 107,318.91 0.00 0.00 600
Less Accumulated Amortization 1385 (100,167.05) (100,167.05) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Copital Assols, Net of Depresiotion 38,449,454 49 0.00 3844945449 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Capilol Assols 40,255020.47 0.00 40,255,020.47 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 49,99],552.37 0.00 49,991,552.37 0,00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Acountulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedping Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Net Corrying Amount of Debt Refundin 1920 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 |
Total Deferred Dutflows of Resources 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Cutrrent Linbilitles:
Acorued Sulories and Benefits 2110 580.876.60 580,876.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Patroll Deductions and Withhaldings 2170 564,721.57 36472137 0.00 .00 0.00
Accounts Paynble 2120 401,103.76 401,105.76 0.00 .00 Q.00
Cash Overdmfl 2125 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Judgments Paynble 2130 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Construotion Controty Payable 2140 16,200.00 16,200.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Construotion Contruots Payuble - Retrined Perceninge 2150 36,770.22 36,770.22 0.00 0,00 0.00
Sales Tox Poyable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due o Fiszal Agenl 2240 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Accrued Inlerest Paynble 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payahle 2220 29.498.24 2929824 0.00 .00 000
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Poyable 2250 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Advioced Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 00
Estimaicd Unpaid Claims - Sell-Insurance Progmm 2371 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1)
Estimaled Linbility for Claims Adjustment 272 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimaied Linbility for Arbil Rebale 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Current Lishilities 1,629,172.39 0.00 1,629,172.39 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Long-Term Liabilities
FPariton Due Within One Year:
Notes Payable 2310 58.354.98 58,354.98 000 000 0.00
Cbligntions Under Capito] Leascs 2315 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Bonds Paynble 2320 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 000
Linbility for Compensaled Absences 2330 408,060.22 408,060.22 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lease-Purchase Agreements Paysble 2340 000 0.00 0.00 000
Estimnted Linbility for Lonp-Term Claims 2350 0.00 oon 0.00 000
Other Post-Employment Benafits Liobility 2360 .60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimoted PECO Advunee Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 {{AL1] 0,00
Other Long-Term Linbilites 2380 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Derivalive Instrument 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Estimated Linbility for Arbitruge Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Due Within One Yesr 616,415,20 0.00 616,415.20 0,00 0.00 0.00
Portion Due After One Year:
Notes Puyable 2310 257.645,02 257,645.02 0.U0 U.00 0.00
Obligations Under Cay Leases 2315 000 0.00 040 0.00
Bonds Paysble 2330 480,000.00 480,000.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Linbility for Compensuled Abcness 23310 3,091,827.78 __ 309182778 0.9 000 0.00
Certificates of Posticipation Pavable 2340 2,109,275.00 2,109,275.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Other Post-Employment Benefils Liability 2360 2.04],070.00 2,041,070.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated FECO Advance Payabla 2370 0,00 0.0 000 0.00
Other Long-Term Lisbilitizs 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Derivative Instrument 2390 000 0.00 0.0 000
Estimaied Lisbility for Arbitrege Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Due in More than One Year 7,979.817.80 0.00 1.979,817.80 000 0.00 0.00
Tolal Long-Term Linbilities 8,596,233.00 0.00 8,596,233.00 0.00 0.00 000
‘Totnl Lisbilities 10,225.405.39 0.00 10,215,405.39 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aceumuluted lnereass in Fair Value of Hedging Derivtives 2610 0.60 0.00 0.00 000 |
Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debl Refunding 2620 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Rev 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Totul Deferrod Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Net Investmen| in Capils] Assets 2710 37,199.745.47 37,195,745.47 0.00 000 (PX01]
| fleairicied For:
Categorical Carryover Progroms 2780 0.00 {1441] 0.00 0.00
Food Service 2780 894,666.94 B94,666.94 0.00 0.00 0,00
Debt Service 2780 857.362.99 857,362.99 0.0 .00 0.00
Capital Projests 2780 2,356.209.03 2,356,209.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fuel Tox Rebate 2780 282,597.98 282,597.98
Olher Purposes 2780 199,828.79 199,828 79 0400 0.00 0.0¢
Unrestricied 2790 (2,024,264 22) (2,024,264.22) 0.00 0.0 0.00
Total Net Position 39,766,146.98 0.00 39,766,146 98 0,00 0.00 0.00

The necompenying notes (o finencial statements are an intagral part of this slatement.
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Exhibit B-2

Page 3
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014
Net (Expense) Revenue
Program Revenues and Chanpes in Net Position
Operating Capital Primary Government
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type Component
FUNCTIONS Number Exp Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activifies Total Units
Governmental Activities:
Tosiraction 5000 30.054,801.32 493,176.62 (29,561 624.70) [ (29,561,624, 70) A
Student Personnel Services 5100 199513337 (1,995.1333N [/ ///A”/Z’/ A, (1,995, 133 3N [ A
Tustructional Media Services 6200 750,408.59 (750408 59\l (730,408 39) [/
Tnstruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 1.145.148.88 (1145188 88) o (L\49.148.88) o0
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 745.185.77 (745,185 IT) [/ /0 o v v A (745,185 1) P/ 77 s v Ao A
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 545.081.05 (45.081.05\ ) (545.081.05\ [
Board 7100 365,745.78 (65,1451 (65145 IR\
General Administration 7200 762,910.72. 6291002V s (762,510.12) [ /7777 /////Z//Z/ 7
School Administration 7300 3.174,348.01 (3,174,348.00) [ Ao A GAT434B.0N) [
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1.182,557.44 16.483.11 34,575.20 (L131,499.13) [ (1,131.499.13) 67//%///’/5///7//,’/
Fiscal Services 7500 407.124.28 (407.124.28) L2 (407,124.28) A
Food Services 7600 3.174.321.17 344.713.59 2.943.894.51 14,286.93 [/ ///A/ PTLIAY 14,286.93 [0 7/ /00
Central Services 7700 267,186.15 (267,186.15) [/ (261,186 1S) A/ s
Student Transportation Services 7800 3.184,978.42 68,690.42 (3,116.28R.00) [ 22777 /7 LA IAIAIT (3,116,288,00) ALY,
Operation of Plant 7900 3.655,228.76 (3,655,228.76) //,”/// PAAIAS I (3,655.228 T6) [0 4
Maintenance of Plant 8100 1,117.605.67 (L 7.605.6 N i (1,117.605.67) [/ 7o s s e s s
Administrative Technology Services 8200 295 836.94 (295.,836.94) [ /A7 /7 A A (295,836.94) [/ 7 /A
Community Services 9100 9.846 81 4403233 34,185.52 A ) 34.185.52 [ AL
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 55.696.89 175.094.14 119,357.25 [ i 7] 119,397.25 )
Loss on Disposal of Fixed Assets B10 22,070.68 W AT,
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense® 3.537.590.06 [/ A s s A A i ) (3,537,599.06) W AT (3,537,599.08) (o )
Total Gover | Activities 56,452,815.76 £67,096.07 2,943,894 51 209,669.34 (52432155 B/ e o (52,432,155.88) (Lo /o A A v
Business-type Activities:
Self-Insurance Consortium //' [ / /1/ / /,'7 0.00 0.00 "W /,7//7 // /
Daycare Operations PSSR S 0.00 0.00 ]//// 2,
Other Business-Type Activity //////7//’// 4// 0.00 0.00 WW /4///
Total Business-Type Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [0 0.00 0.00 Lo
Total Primary Government 56.452,815.76 867.096.07 2,943,894.51 209,669.34 (52,432,155.84) 0.00 (52432155 8\ /o A
Component Units:
Major Component Unit Major Component Unit Name 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 [ e e o e o ot 0.00
Major Component Unit Major Component Unit Name 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 /WW A A ot S A AT /W 0.00
Total Nonmajor Component Units 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 P/ s ////,97// A 0.00
Total Component Units 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 (N o o e A o o o 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 8.946,363.00 8.946,363.00 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 2,342,533.58 2342533 58 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00 0.00
Granis and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 36.019.900.95 36,019,900.95 0.00
Investment Earnings 46,996.61 46,996.61 0,00
Miscellaneous 1.011,817.99 1,011,817.99 0.00
Special Items 0.00 0.00
Extraordinary Ttems 0.00 0.00
Transfers 0.00 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Exiraordinary Items and Transfers 48,367,612.13 0.00 48.367.612.13 0.00
Change in Net Position (4,064,543.71) 0.00 (4,064,543.71) 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2013 43 830,650.69 43,830,690.69 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2014 39,766,146.98 0.00 39,766,146.98 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes 1o financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-1

Page 4
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2014
Other Federal Miscellaneous
Food Federal Economic Stimulus Special SBE/COB1
Account General Services Programs Programs Revenue Bonds
Number 100 410 420 430 490 210
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash end Cash Equivalents 1110 4,675,269.71 0.00 308.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tnvestments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 @
Texes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 28.217.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Dug From Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dite From Other Fnds:
Budgetary Funds 1141 51,244.92 0.00 1,880.76 0.00 0,00 0,00
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dug From Other Agencies 1220 369,501.69 0,00 129,952.50 0.00 0,00 0.00
Inventory 1150 273,705.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assets =1
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Assets 5,397.938.81 0.00 132.142.18 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 5,397,938.81 0.00 132,142.18 0,00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 522,611.69 0.00 51.681.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 564,721.57 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 280,976,00 0.00 35.981.77 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
T ts Ps le 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 28,628.24 0.00 100,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dute to Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 1,880.76 0.00 41,379.37 0,00 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Advanced Revenues:
Uneamed Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Linbilities 1,398,818.26 0.00 132,142.18 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenus 2630 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 273,705.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Find Balonce 2710 273,705.03 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 282,597.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Food Service 2729 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Other Purposes 2729 199.828.79 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricied Fund Balance 2720 482,426.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Commilted fo:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Contractual Apreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Employee Health Insurance 2749 150,645.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assij for Board Approved B Items 2749 99.581.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Total Assigned Fimd Balance 2740 250,227.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigried Fund Balance 2750 2,992,761.75 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 3,999,120.55 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances 5,397,938.8] 0,00 132,142.18 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompenying notes to financil statements are an integral
part of this statement,
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Page 4
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
SOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2014
Special Section 1011.14/ ARRA Economic
Act 1011L.15,FS,, Motor Vehicle Other Debt Stimulus Debt
Account Bonds Loans Revenue Bonds District Bonds Service Service
Number 220 230 240 250 280 299
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Zash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
nvestments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[axes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
dccounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
nterest Receivable on Investments. 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jue From Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jeposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e Front Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jue From Other Agencies 1220 .00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 |
Tnventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2repaid Ttems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
tesiricted Assels
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
lotal Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
4ccumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[lotal Deferred Ouiflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES ¥
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2ayroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Paysble 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Zash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ludgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Zonstruction Ceniracts Payable 2140 0.00 0,60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Zonstruction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3ales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
atured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jue to Fiscal Apent 2240 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Acorued Inferest Pavable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jeposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jue fo Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Current Notes Payable 23250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due 1o Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds X 2162 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ddvanced Revenues:
Uneamed Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unevailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tatal Linbilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulpted Inerease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jeferred Revenue 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Vonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 27118 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Food Service 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Other Purposes 2729 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Resiricted Frind Balance 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Zommiitted to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Coniractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 273% 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capitel Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Employee Health Insurance 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Board Approved Budpet ltems 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Furd Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Total Fund Balnnces 2700 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabifities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balnnces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral
part of this statement.
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Exchibit C-1
Page 4
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2014
Capital Outlay Special Section 1011.14/ Public Education Cepital Outlay
Band Issues Act 1011.15,F.8,, Capital Outlay and
Account (COBI) Bonds Loans (PECO) District Bonds Debt Service Program
Number Jle 320 330 340 35 360
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Eguivnlenw 1110 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Rainsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1zi0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Dute From Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Restricied Assels
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1310 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Assels and Deferred Ouiflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bands Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Acerued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2230 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due 10 Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intemal Funds 2162 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Advanced Revenies:
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenus 2410 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Linbllities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue 2630 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
TFederal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 |
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Food Service 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for Other Parposes 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Find Balance 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commitied fo:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contructual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Commitied Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Emplovee Health Insurance 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Board Approved Budget Items 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fiind Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral
part of this statement,
ESE 145



Exhibit C-1
Paged
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2014
Nonvoted Capital Voted ARRA Economic
Improvement Capital Stimulus Capital Permanent Other
Account | Section 1011,71(2), .S, Improvement Other Capital Projects Projects Fund Governmental
Number 370 380 390 399 000 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalenfs 1110 2,244,758.02 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.06 1,116,293.06
[nvestments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 857,362.99
Taxes Recelvable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Oiker Fimds:
Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 465.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,442.01
[nveniory 1150 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2725522
Prepeid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Resiricied Assels
Cash with Fiscal/Service Apents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,245223.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 2.014,351.28
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedping Derivatives 1510 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resonrces 2,245223.31 0.00 0.00 g.00 0.00 2,014,353.28
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 6,583 .87
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 78,650.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 249748
Cash Qverdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ludgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Paysble 2140 16,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Paysble - Retained Percentage 2150 36,770.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jue to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4cerued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jeposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 770.00
Jue to Other Apencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Dute 1o Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.,865.55
Intenal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ddvanced Revenues:
Uneamed Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
latal Linbilities 131,620.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,716.90
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
4 lated Increasa in Fair Value of Hedping Derivatives 2610 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jeferred Revenue 2630 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Rescurces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0,00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,255,22
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendsble Form 2719 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,255.22
Restricted for:
Economic Stebilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 857,362,99
Capital Projeats 2726 2,113.602.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 242.606.45
Restricted for Food Service 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 867411.72
Restricted for Other Purposes 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Toial Resiricted Fund Balance 2720 2,113,602.58 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 1,967.381.16
Committed fe:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Commiitied Fund Baiance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
4ssigned fo:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cepital Projects 2743 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for Employee Health Insurance 2748 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Assigned for Board Approved Budget Items 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Toral Unassigned Find Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 2,113,602,58 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 1,994 636.38
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Bal 2,24522331 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,014,353.28

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral
aart of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY

Exhibit C-1
Paged |

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2014
Total
Account Governmental
Number Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 £,036,629.71
Investments 1160 857,362.99
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 28,217.46
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 :
Due From Reinsurer 1180 0.00 |
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 |
Dite From Other Fimds:
Budgetary Funds 1141 53,125.68
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 |
Due From Other Agencies 1220 513,361.49
Inventory 1150 300,960.25
Prepaid Itemns 1230 0.00
|Restricied Assels \
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 |
Total Assets 9.789,657.58 ¢
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
| Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1810 0.00
Total Deferred Quiflows of Resources 0,00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 9,789,657.58
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
| Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 580.876.60
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 364,721.57
Accounts Payable 2120 401,105.76
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00
Judzments Payable 2130 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 16,200.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 36,770.22
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00
Due fo Fiscal Agent’ 2240 0.00
Accrued Inferest Payable 2210 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 29,498.24 |
Dus o Other Agencies 2230 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 |
Diie to Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 53,125.68
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 :
Advanced Revenues:
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00
Unavailable Revenus 2410 0.00
Total Linbilities 1,682,298.07
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Denvatives 2610 0.00
Deferred Revenue 2630 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable: |
Inventory 2711 300,960.25 |
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 |
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0,00 ;
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 |
Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 2719 300,960.25
\Restricted for: |
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 |
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 282,597.98
Debt Service 2725 857,362.99
Capital Projects 2726 2,356,209.03
Restricted for Food Service 2729 86741172
Restricted for Other Purposes 2729 199.828.79
Total Restricted Find Balance 2720 4,563,410.51
|Committed fo:
Economic Siabilization 2731 0.00
Contractual A als 2732 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00
| Assigned to:
Spezial Revenue 2741 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00
Capital Profects 2743 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00
Assigned for Employee Health Insurance 2749 150,645.58
Assigned for Board Approved Budget ltems 2749 99,581.42
Toial Assigned Fund Balance 2740 250,227.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 2,992,761.75
Total Fund Balances 2700 8,107,359.51
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources |
sand Fund Balances 9,785,657.58

The accompenying notes fo financial statements are an integral
part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 8,107,359.51
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and, therefore, are not repotted as assets in the governmental funds. 40,255,020.47

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the fiscal year and, therefore, are not reported
as liabilities in the governmental funds. Long-term liabilities at fiscal year-end consist oft

Note Payable $ 316,000.00
Bonds Payable 630,000.00
Certificates of Participation Payable 2,109,275.00
Compensated Absences Payable 3,499,888.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Payable 2,041,070.00 (8,596,233.00)

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities §  39.766,146.98

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014
Other Federal Miscellaneous
Food Federal Economic Stimulus Special
Account General Services Programs Programs Revenue
MNumber 100 410 420 430 490

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 5B,658.46 0.00 727,853.44 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 279,205 80 0.00 4,775,356,02 0.00 Q.00

State Sources 3300 30,178,827.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sotrces:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 8,946,363.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for Debt 3412, 3421,

Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions end Excess Fees for Capital 3413, 3421,

Projects 3423 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 1,656,055.74 0.00 776,00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 10,602,418.74 0.00 776.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 41,119,110.23 0.00 5,503 985.46 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instiuction 5000 25,860,161.30 0.00 3,986,193.83 0.00 0.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 1,885,635.14 0.00 98,625.23 0.00 0.00
Ii ional Media Services 6200 747,210.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 373,986.94 0.00 768,988.94 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 308,140.81 0.00 433,741,96 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 543,781.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 364,762.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 561,978.22 0.00 198,675.50 0,00 0,00
School Administration 7300 3,156,612.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 149,452.44 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 405,084.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 35,475.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 266,906.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 2,855,660.47 0.00 2,219.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 3,647,607.76 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 1,113,644.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 294,517.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 9,785.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Reti anri.ncm' al 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

liscell 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 186,830.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 15,541.00 0,00 0.00

Total Expenditures 42,767,234.35 0.00 5,503,985.46 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (1,648,124.12) 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

_ |Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements B93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Proceeds fiom Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds a7s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refinding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Reflinding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) " 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 281,993.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 281,993.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 1,366,131,12) 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00

Fund Balance, July 1, 2013 2800 5,365,251.67 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 3,899,120.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Special Section
SBE/COBL Act 1011,14/1011.15, Motor Vehicle
Account Bonds Bonds F.§,, Loans Revenue Bonds District Bonds
Number 210 220 230 240 250

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0,00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for Debt 3412, 3421,

Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for Capital 3413, 3421,

Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Locel Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Medig Services 6200 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technolopgy Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deby Service: (Fumetion 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 391 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Apreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 373¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refiinding Bonds 892 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding I ease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0,00 0.00

Payments to Refinding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECTAL ITEMS

0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Chnnge in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balance, July 1, 2013 2800 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ESE 145




Exhibit C-3
Page 6
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014
ARRA Economic Capital Qutlay Special Section 1011,14/
Other Debt Stimulus Debt Bond Issues Act 101115, F.8,,
Account Service Service (COBI) Bonds Loens
Numbsr 290 299 310 320 330

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Logal 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sonrces:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Opersational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for Debt 3412, 3421,

Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for Capital 3413, 3421,

Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Logcal Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revennes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Schoel Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services I 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Debi Service: (Funclion 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Ontlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capitel Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

__Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 : _0o0 | A 000 0.00 A 0.0 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Losns 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contrect 3760 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refinding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refiunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers [n 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balance, July 1, 2013 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014
Public Education Capital Outley MNonvoted Capital Voted
Capital Ouilay and Tmprovement Capital
Account (PECO) District Bonds Debt Service Program Section 1011.71(2), F.8. Improvement
Number 340 350 360 370 380

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

‘Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for Debt 3412, 3421,

Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for Capital 3413, 3421,

Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.342,533.58 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,434.57 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,352,968.15 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,352, 968.15 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fauilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Debt Service: (Frnciion 9200)
Relirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 386,889.50 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,477.55 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Miscell 15 750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,344 864.28 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,746,231.33 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 (393,263.18) 0,00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Apreements 3750 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lense-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Apreements 893 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 316,000.00 0.00

Sale of Capitel Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refinding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refinding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refinding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Apr 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 (412,628.00) 0.00

Total Other Fi Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (96,628.00) 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0,00 C.00 0.00 (489,891.18) 0.00

Fund Balance, July 1, 2013 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,603,4593.76 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2851 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,113,602.58 Q.0¢

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014
ARRA Economic
Stimulus Capital Permanent Other Total
Account Other Capital Projects Projects Fund Governmental Governmental
Numiber 390 399 000 Funds Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 786,511.90

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,895.0J3.51 7,949,575.33

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 258,550.34 30.437.377.57

Local Sources:

Property Texes Levied, Tax Redemptions end Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,946,363.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for Debt 3412, 3421,

Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for Capital 3413, 3421,

Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,342,533.58
Looal Sales Texes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 244,713.59 244.713.59
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 0,00 13,930.77 1,681,197.08
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 258,644.36 13,214,807.25

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,412,208.2] 52,388,272.05

EXPENDITURES

Chrrent:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.846.355.13
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,984 260.37
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 747,210.59
Instruction and Curricuhim Dmlomem Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,142 975.88

[ Ins jonal Staff Training Services 5400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 741,882,77
Instructional-Reluted Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 543,781.05
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 364,762.78
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 760,653.72
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,156,612.01
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 149,452.44
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 405,084.28
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0,00 3,130,717.69 3,166,193.17
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266,906,15
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 2,857.879.47
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,647,607.76
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,113,644.67
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 294,517.94
C ity Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,785.81

\Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 526,889.50
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,500.00 52,977.55
Dues end Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,719.34 271934
Miscell 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Quilay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,531,694.79
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,886.68 266.427,68

Total Expendit 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,562,823.71 54,580,274.85

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 (150,615.50) (2,192,002.80)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 316,000.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Specinl Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds ans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr it 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchese Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 5299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,635.00 412 628.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (412,628.00)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 130,635.00 316,000.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 (18,980.50) (1,876,002 80)

Fund Balance, July 1, 2013 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,014,616.88 9,983,362.31

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,994,636.38 8,107,359.51

The accompanying notes to financlal statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY ‘

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES ,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE i
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES !
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ (1,876,002.80)
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in the governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation

expense. This is the amount of depreciation expense in excess of capital outlays in the current
fiscal year. (2,088,191.54)

The loss on the disposal of capital assets during the current fiscal year is reported in the

statement of activities. In the governmental funds, the cost of these assets was recognized

as an expenditure in the year purchased. Thus, the change in net position differs from the change

in fund balance by the undepreciated cost of the disposed assets. $ (22,070.68)

Repayment of long-term debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment
reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. This is the amount by which repayment
exceeded proceeds in the current period.

Note Payable Origination §  (316,000.00)
Installment-Purchase Payments 386,889.50
Bond Payments 140,000.00 210,889.50

In the statement of activities, the cost of compensated absences is measured by the amounts

earned during the year, while in the governmental funds, expenditures are recognized based on

the amounts actually paid for compensated absences. This is the net amount of compensated

absences earned in excess of the amount used in the current fiscal year. + (59,709.19)

Other postemployment benefits costs are recorded in the statement of activities under the full

accrual basis of accounting, but are not recorded in the governmental funds until paid. This is
the net increase in the other postemployment benefits liability for the current fiscal year. (229,459.00)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $  (4,064,543.71)

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Pape 8
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2014
Governmental
Sell-b Sell-l Self-Inswance Other Activities -
Account Consortium Consortium Consortivm Other Enterprise Internal Service
Number 911 912 913 914 915 21 jirr] Funds Totals Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tnvestments 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘Accounts Receivable, Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 09 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 0.00 0.00 a.00 .00 0.00 00 0.00 .00 .00 000
Due From Reinsurer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 .00 00 0.00
Deposits Reccivible 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Due From Budgetury Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 050
Due From Other Agencies .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Inventory .00 0.00 0.00 .00 00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Prepuid ltems .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Currenl Asscls .00 0.00 0.00 09 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
| Nomcrirrent Assets:
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Other Post-Emplovment Benefits Asset 00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Section 1011.13, F.S., Loan Proceeds 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Prepaid Insurance Costs .00 0.00 .00 A .00 00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Investments .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Tatal Noncurrent Assets .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Capital Assets:
Land 1310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 000
Land Improvements - Ny inble 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
1360 0.00 0.00 .09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ,00 .00 0.00
1320 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
1329 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 000
1330 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
1339 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
1340 0.00 0.00 9.0 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0,00
1349 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 0,00 .00 00 .00 0.00
1350 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 00 .00 0.00
1359 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00
1370 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 .00 .00
1579 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 00
1382 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 00
1339 0.00 00 0.00 0.60 00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
0.00 00 0.00 0.00 00 0,00 0.00 .00 .00 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 00 .00 .00
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 00 00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
|Accumulaled Decrease in Fair Value of Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
it 1920 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 00 0.00
2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0,00
2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
2260 0.u0 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
nie .00 0.00 o.00 .00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
Deposits Payuble 2220 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Due to tary Fonds 2161 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Advanced Revenues 2410 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 .00 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Cluims - Sell-lnsursnce Propram 2271 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Estimated Linbility for Claims Adjustment 272 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
Total Current Lisbilitics .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0a 0.00
\Long=Term Liabilities
Portian Due I¥ithin One Year:
2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 00 0.00
2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 00 .00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
Other Post-Employment Benefits Lisbility 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Other Long-Term Linbilitics 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Due Within One Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Partion Due After One Year:
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.0g
Estimated Lisbility for Loag-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Past-Emplovment Benefits Liability 2360 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Long-Term Lisbilities 2330 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due in More Than One Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Long-Term Lisbilities 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 8.00
Total Linbilitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
| Accumulated Incresse in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Deficil ing Amount of Debt T 2620 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 5.00 |
2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
prgi] 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2780 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2730 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
— — — "

“Thie secompanying notes (o financial statements are an intepral part of this statement.
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Page9
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014
Business-Type Activities = G I
Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Self-I Self-l ARRA Other Activitics -
Account Consortiom Consortium Consortium Consortium. Other Other Enterprise Intemnal Service
Number 911 912 913 914 915 921 922 Funds Totals Funds
OPERATING REVENUES
(Charges for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 O 00
Charges for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 Ot .00
Premium Revenue 3484 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .0 .00
Other Operating Revenucs 3489 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .0 0.00
Total Operating Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
780 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3493 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 00 0.0
3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.0t
3780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.0
720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0,00
790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 00 0.00
310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ] .00 .00 00 .00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS !
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS |
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 \ 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position, July 1. 2013 2880 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Adjustment to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Net Position. June 30. 2014 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

The accompanying notes {o financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Page 10
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUN
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014
Business-Tvpe Activitics - Enterprise Funds G
Sell-Insurance Selfl Sell-l: Selt- ARRA e Activitics -
Consortium Consortium Consortium C C Other Other Enterprisc Internal Service
911 912 913 914 15 921 922 Funds Totals Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ﬂ.ﬂ‘
Receipts from interfind services provided 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payments lo suppliers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payments 1o emplovees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Payments for interfund services used 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other ipls (payments) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash ided ting activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidics from 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfess from ether funds 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers to other funds 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital conlributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 n.00
Principal paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest paid on capital debt 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 D,CW‘
Net cash provided {used) by capital and related financing activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Interest and dividends received 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Purchase of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,08 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by investing activitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net increase (deerease) in cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash and cash equivalents - Julv 1, 2013 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2014 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operatiog activitics:
|Operating income (loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Adjustments lo reconcile operating income (loss) lo nef cash
\provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation/Amortization expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ci ditics uscd from USDA program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Chonge in assels and liabilities:
) decrease in sccounts receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrense in interest receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) deerease in due from reinsurer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
(Incrense) decrease in deposils receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrense in due from other agencies 0.00 0. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in inventory 0.00 0. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Incrense) decrease in prepaid jtems 0.00 0. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Incresse (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in payroll tax liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 0.0 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in judgments payable 0.0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Increase (decrease) in salcs tax payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Incrense (decrease) in deposits payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increuse (decrease) in due 1o other agencies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in advanced/deferred revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-Insurance Programs 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Incrense (decrease) in estimated Jinbility for claims adj 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Total adjustments 0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00
i ing, capital and fi it
Bomowing under capital lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchasc of equipment on account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Capital asset trade-ins 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
Net Increase/(Decrease) in the fair value of i 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
Commodities received through USDA program 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes 10 financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 30, 2014

Exhibit C-8
Page [1

Total Total Total Total
Investment Private-Purpose Pension Agency
Account Trust Funds Trust Funds Trust Funds Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X 89X
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 762,962.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 V7777707700000 0000 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assels 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 762,962.00
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES ////////
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 iz
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 762,962.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 762,962.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES / //’//
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 ///// /
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 rrzzzzzz 77000070
NET POSITION /
Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 /////////
Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Pasition 0.00 0.00 0.00 F //’ 7

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Total Total Total
Investment Private-Purpose Pension
Account Trust Funds Trust Funds Trust Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Employer 0,00 0.00 0.00

Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Income:

Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 0,00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2013 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2014 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
‘COMBINING STATEMENT OF RET POSITION
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

June 30, 2014

Majar Major ‘Total Nonmajor Toml
Accounl N Unit Ci Unit Component Component
Rumber Name Nameo Unitx Unity
ASSETS
Currrent Assets:

\ Cash nnd Cash Equivalcols 1110 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 000 000 L 0.00 0.00 |
Accounis Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inierest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Duo from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposils Receivable 1210 0.00 000 0.00 0.00

' Dug from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inigmal Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 D .00 0.00 0,00
Prepaid llems 1230 000 000 000 0.00

Tota] Current Assels 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Noncitrrent Asseis:
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 114 0.0 0.0 0.00 0.00
Other Post-Employment Benefils Asset 1410 0.00 040 0.00 0.00
Section 1011.13, F.8. Loun Proceeds 1420 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepnid Insurnnce Costs 1430 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00
Investments 1460 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Tolnl Noncurrent Assels 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Asseis:
Land 1310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land s - reisble 1315 vLo Q.00 0.00 0.00
Construction in Progress 1360 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Less Acoumlsted Depieciation 1329 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 0.00 000 0.00 0,00
Less Acoumulsted iation 1339 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F Fixtures and Equi 1340 0.00 040 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulsted Depreoiation 1349 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accurnulsted ation 1359 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Property Under Capital Lease 1370 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Less Acoumntilnied Depreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Avdiovisual Materials 1381 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Acaumulated Depreciation 1388 0.00 0.0 0.00 0,00 |
Computer Saftware 1382 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumainted Amortization, 1389 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Assets, Net of Depresiation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Copita] Assels 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Taotal Assefs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Aconmulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedping Derivatives 1910 0,000 (L) 0.00 0,00
[Net Corryis ount of Debt Refunding 1920 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totnl Deferred Outfows of 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilites:
Acerued Salaries and Benefils 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withhoidings 2170 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Cash Overdrafi 2125 000 0.0 0.00 0.00
Judgments Poyable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Coostruetion Contrucis Payable 2140 0.0 0.00 .00 . 0,00 |
Construction Conlracis Paynble - Retnined Percentnge 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payabls 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due lo Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Accrued Interes! Pavable 2210 .00 0.00 000 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Dus lo Other Agencies 2230 0.0 0.00 000 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 _0.00 V00 0.00
Advanced Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims - Self-Insurance Program 2271 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Lisbility for Claims Adjpstment 2272 LA 000 0.00 0.00
Estimated Lisbility for Arbitrape Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total Current Lisbilities 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Leng-Term Liablities
Portiap Die IVithin Ope Year:
Notes Payable 2310 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Obligations Under Copitol Leases 2315 0.4 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bonds Pavable 2320 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Linbilily for Compensated Absences 2330 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Lease-Purchase Agreements Payoble 2340 .00 0.00 000 0.00
Estimated Linbility for Long-Term Cluims i 2350 .00 0.00 000 0.00
Olther Post-Employment Benefits Liobility 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimaled PECO Advance Paynble 2370 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Other Long -Term Liabilities 2380 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Derivalive Insinument 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Estimnted Lisbility for Arbitrage Relbale 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due within One Year 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Portion Due After One Year: .
Noles Paynble 2310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Obligations Under Capilal Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bonds Poysble 2320 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00
1 Liubility for Compensaled Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Lease-Purchase Agresments Payable 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Other Posi-Employment Benefits Linbility 2360 .00 o.no 0.00 0,00 |
Estimated PECO Advance Payoble 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Other Loug-Term Linbilities 2380 0.00 0.00 0.00 Jq;_fpﬂ
Derivative Instrument 2390 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Estimated Liability for Arbitmpe Rebote 2280 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Dee in More then One Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Tota] Long-Term Linhilities 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Total Linbilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Acsumulated Increase in Fuir Value of Hedping Derivalives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deficit Net Carrying Amounit of Debt Refiinding 2620 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Deferred Reveanue 2630 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Net Investrient in Capilol Assels 2770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricied For:
Calcporical Carryover Programs 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Service 2780 0.00 0,00 .00 0.00
Dbt Service 2780 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capilal Projects 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Purposes 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unresiricted 2790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Ned Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial sistements are an inlegral pant of this stoterment.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Major Component Unit Name

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Exhibit C-11a
Page 14

Net (Expense)

Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Position
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 P77 0002772 2 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2013 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2014 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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Net (Expense)

Revenue and Changes

Program Revenues in Net Position
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contribufions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* .00 7777777227727 2727777777 20702 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2013 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2014 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Program Revenues

Net (Expense)

Revenue and Changes

in Net Position

Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 7777777700772 77727 7000004222 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2013 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2014 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortizarion that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Program Revenues

Net (Expense)

Revenue and Changes

in Net Position

Operating Capital Total
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instnuction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instmiction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 PZ270000000000 00000 2 srs 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revennes:
Texes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary ftems 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July 1, 2013 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2014 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ESE 145




1.

EXHIBIT D-1
SUWANNEE COUNTY
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A,

Description of Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (Le., the statement of net position and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government. All
fiduciaty activities are reported only in the fund financial statements. Governmental activities are

normally suppotted by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions.

The statement of activities presents a compatison between direct expenses and ptogtam revenues
for each function or program of the District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those
that are specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are thereby cleatly
identifiable to a particular function. Depreciation expense associated with the District’s
ttansportation department is allocated to the pupil transportation setvices function, while
remaining depreciation expense is not readily associated with a particular fanction and is repotted

as unallocated.

Reporting Entity

The Suwannee County District School Board (Board) has direct responsibility for operation,
control, and supetvision of Disttict schools and is considetred a ptimary government for financial
repotting. The Suwannee County School District (District) is considered patt of the Florida system
of public education, operates under the general ditection of the Florida Department of Education,
and is governed by State law and State Board of Education rules. The governing body of the
District is the Board, which is composed of five elected members. The elected Superintendent of
Schools is the executive officet of the Board. Geogtaphic boundaties of the District correspond
with those of Suwannee County.

Critetia for determining if other entities are potential component units that should be reported
within the District’s basic financial statements are identified and described in the Govetnmental
Accounting Standards Boatd’s (GASB) Codification of Governmental Auvcounting and Financial Reporting
Standards, Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of these criteria provides for identification of
any legally separate entities for which the Board is financially accountable and other organizations
for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the Boatd are such that exclusion
would cause the District’s basic financial statements to be misleading. Based on these critetia, the
following blended component unit is included within the District’s reporting entity.

Blended Component Unit. Blended component units, are in substance, part of the ptimary
District’s operations, even though they are legally separate entities. Thus, blended component units
are apptoptiately presented as funds of the Disttict. The Suwannee County School Boatd Leasing
Cotporation (Leasing Corpotation) was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of facilities

1
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JUNE 30, 2014

and equipment as further discussed in note ILL1. Due to the substantive economic relationship
between the District and the Leasing Corporation, the financial activities of the Leasing
Cotporation are included in the accompanying basic financial statements. Separate financial

statements for the Leasing Corporation are not published.
Basis of Presentation: Government-wide Financial Statements

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are interrelated.
The governmental activities column incorporates data from the governmental funds. Separate
financial statements are provided for govemmental funds and fiduciary funds, even though the

lattet ate excluded from the government-wide financial statements.

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide financial

statements.

Basis of Presentation: Fund Financial Statemenis

The fund financial statements provide information about the District’s funds, including the
fiduciaty funds and blended component unit. Separate statements for each fund category —
governmental and fiduciary — are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on majot
govetnmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds are
agoregated and reported as nonmajot funds. Major individual governmental funds are reported as
separate columns in the fund financial statements.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

» General Pund — to account for all financial resources not required to be accounted for in
another fund, and for certain revenues from the State that are legally restricted to be expended
for specific cutrent operating purposes.

» Special Revenue — Other Fund — to account for certain Federal grant program resoutces.

» Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement Fund — to account for the financial resources
generated by the local capital improvement tax levy to be used for educational capital outlay

needs, including new construction, and renovation and remodeling projects.

Additionally, the District reports the following fiduciary fund type:

» Agency Funds — to account for resources of the school internal funds, which are used to
administet moneys collected at several schools in connection with school, student athletic,
class, and club activities.

During the course of opetations the District has activity between funds for various purposes. Any
tesidual balances outstanding at year end are treported as due from/to othet funds. While these
balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the prepatation
of the government-wide financial statemnents. Balances between the funds included in
govetnmental activities (i.e, the governmental funds) are eliminated. Further, cettain activity
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occuts during the year involving transfers of resources between funds. In fund financial statements
these- amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers in and out. While reported in fund
financial statements, transfers between the funds included in governmental activities ate eliminated
in the prepatation of the government-wide financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

The accounting and finandial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement
focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured
such as current financial resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the
timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting., Revenues are recognized when earned and
expenses are recognized when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash
flows. Property taxes ate recognized in the year for which they are levied. Revenues from grants,
entitlements, and donations ate recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been satisfied. !

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the cutrrent financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, except for certain -
grant revehues, are recognized when they become measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The District considers revenues to be available if
they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year. When grant terms provide
that the expenditure of resoutces is the ptime factor for determining eligibility for Federal, State,
and other grant resources, revenue is recognized at the time the expenditure is made. Entitlements
are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time tequirements,
and the amount is received during the period ot within the availability petiod for this revenue
soutce (within 60 days of yeat-end). Expenditures are genetally recognized when the related fund
liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting, Howevet, debt service expenditures, claims and
judgments, other postemployment benefits, and compensated absences, are only recorded when
payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental
funds. Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as othet
financing sources. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are not recognized in governmental
funds.

The agency fund has no measurement focus but utilizes the accrual basis of accounting for
reporting its assets and liabilities.
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Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position/Fund Balance
Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and
short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. At June 30,
2014, the District had no investments considered cash equivalents.

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. All deposits are
insured by Federal depository insurance, up to specified limits, or collateralized with securities held
in Florida's multiple financial institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida
Statutes.

Investments

Investments consist of amounts placed in the State Board of Administration (SBA) debt setvice

accounts for investment of debt service moneys and those made locally.

Investments made locally consist of United States government instrumentality obligations and ate
reported at fair value. Types and amounts of investments held at fiscal year-end ate described in a

subsequent note.
Inventories

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the course of District
operations. Inventories are stated at last invoice, which approximates the first-in, first-out basis,
except that the United States Department of Agriculture donated foods are stated at their fair
value as determined at the time of donation to the District's food service program by the Florida
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Buteau of Food Distribution. The costs of
inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased during the year, and are adjusted at fiscal
year-end to reflect year-end physical inventories.

Capital Assets

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District purposes are reported
in the governmental fund that financed the acquisition or construction. The capital assets so
acquired are reported at cost in the government-wide statement of net position but are not
reported in the governmental fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District
as those costing more than $750. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical
cost if purchased or constructed. Donated assets are recorded at fair value at the date of donation.

Buildings and fixed equipment and improvements other than buildings are depreciated using the
composite method, while other capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over
the following estimated useful lives:
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Description Estimated Lives
Improvements Other Than Buildings 20 years
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 20 - 50 years
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 5-10 years
Motor Vehicles 10 years
Audio Visual Materials and Computer Software 5-10 years

Current year information relative to changes in capital assets is described in a subsequent note.

Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term obligations that will be financed from tresources to be received in the future by
governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of net position.

In the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-tetm obligations ate not
recognized as liabilities until due.

Changes in long-term liabilities for the current year are reported in a subsequent note.

Net Position Flow Assumption

The District occasionally funds outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g,
restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. To calculate the amounts to report
as restricted — mnet position and unrestricted — net position in the government-wide financial
statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resoutces are
considered to be applied. Consequently, it is the District’s policy to consider testricted - net
position to have been depleted befote unrestricted — net position is applied.

Fund Balance Flow Assumptions

The District may fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted
resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). To calculate the
amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the
governmental fund financial statements a flow assumption must be made about the order in which
the resources are considered to be applied. It is the District’s policy to consider restricted fund
balance to have been depleted before using any of the components of untestricted fund balance.
Futther, when components of unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same putpose,
committed fund bzlance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund
balance is applied last.
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Fund Balance Policies

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any
limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The District itself can establish
limitations on the use of resources through either a commitment (committed fund balance) ot an
assignment (assigned fund balance).

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific
purposes determined by a formal action of the District’s highest level of decision-making
authotity. The Board is the highest level of decision-making authority for the District that can, by
adoption of a resolution prior to the end of the fiscal year, commit fund balance. Once adopted,
the limitation imposed by the resolution remains in place until a similar action is taken (the
adoption of another resolution) to remove or revise the limitation.

Amounts in the assighed fund balance classification are intended to be used by the District for
specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. The Board has by
resolution authorized the finance director to assigh fund balance. The Board may also assign fund
balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap between estimated revenue and
apptropriations in the subsequent year’s appropriated budget. Unlike commitments, assignments
generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an additional action does not normally have to be
taken for the removal of an assignhment. Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is

essential to either remove or revise a commitment.

G. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses

1. Program Revenues

Amounts reported as program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or
services offered by the program, and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requitements of a particular program. All taxes, including those
dedicated for specific purposes, and other internally dedicated resources are reported as general
revenues rather than program revenues. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues
are presented as general revenues. The comparison of direct expenses with ptogram revenues
identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the
general revenues of the District.

2. State Revenue Sources

Significant revenues from State sources for current opetations include the Florida Education
Finance Program administered by the Florida Department of Education (Department) under
the provisions of Section 1011.62, Florida Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District
determines and reports the number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students and related data to
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the Department. The Depattment petforms certain edit checks on the reported number of
FTE and related data, and calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The Disttict is
permitted to amend its original reporting for a petiod of five months following the date of the
original reporting, Such amendments may impact funding allocations for subsequent years.
The Department may also adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations based upon an audit of
the District's compliance in determining and reporting FTE and related data. Notmally, such
adjustments ate treated as reductions or additions of revenue in the year when the adjustments

are made.

A schedule of revenue from State soutrces for the current year is presented in a subsequent

note.

District Property Taxes

The Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for disttict school operations,

capital improvements, and debt service.

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and petsonal property within the District.
Property values ate determined by the Suwannee County Property Appraiser, and property
taxes ate collected by the Suwannee County Tax Collector.

The Board adopted the 2013 tax levy on September 3, 2013, Tax bills are mailed in October
and taxes are payable between November 1 of the year assessed and March 31 of the following
year at discounts of up to 4 percent for eatly payment.

Taxes become a lien on the property on January 1, and are delinquent on April 1, of the yeat
following the year of assessment. State law provides for enforcement of collection of personal
property taxes by seizute of the property to satisfy unpaid taxes, and for enforcement of
collection of real property taxes by the sale of interest-bearing tax certificates to satisfy unpaid
taxes. The procedures resultin the collection of essentially all taxes prior to June 30 of the year
following the yeat of assessment,

Propetty tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements when the
Boatd adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the governmental fund
financial statements when taxes are received by the District, except that revenue is accrued for
taxes collected by the Suwannee County Tax Collector at fiscal year-end but not yet remitted to
the District,

Millages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in a subsequent note.

Federal Revenue Sources

The Disttict receives Federal awards for the enhancement of various educational programs.
Federal awards are generally received based on applications submitted to, and approved by,
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various granting agencies. For Federal awards in which a claim to these grant proceeds is based
on incurring eligible expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible expenditures

have been incurred.

5. Compensated Absences

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (i.e., paid absences fot
employee vacation leave and sick leave) are accrued as liabilities to the extent that it is probable
that the benefits will result in termination payments. A liability for these amounts is reported
in the governmental fund financial statements only if it has matured, such as for occurrences of
employee resignations and retirements. The liability for compensated absences includes salary-

telated benefits, whete applicable.
II. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS

A. Cash Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits. In the case of deposits, this is the tisk that in the event of a bank
failure, the District’s deposits may not be returned to it. The District does not have a policy for
custodial credit risk. All bank balances of the District are fully insured or collateralized as required

by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

Cash balances from all funds are combined and invested to extent available. Earnings are allocated
monthly to each fund balance on average daily balances.

B. Investments

 As of June 30, 2014, the District has the following investments and maturities:

Investments Maturities Fair Value
SBA:
Debt Service Accounts 6 Months § 16,524.95
Obligations of United States Govemment Agencies and Instrumentalities -
U S Treasury Bills 9-18-2014 840,838.04

Total Investments $§ 857,362.99

Notes: (1) This investment is held under a paying agent agreement in connection with the Qualified Zone Academy Bonds
(QZABs) financing arrangement (see note I1.1.1).

> Interest Rate Risk

Intetest rate risk is the tisk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment. The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment
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maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses from increasing interest
rates.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the tisk that an issuet or other counterpatty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. Section 218.415(17), Flotida Statutes, limits investments to the SBA’s Florida
PRIME, or any other intergovernmental investment pool authotized pursuant to the Florida
Interlocal Cooperation Act as provided in Section 163.01, Florida Statutes; Securities and
Exchange Commission registered money market funds with the highest credit quality rating
from a nationally recognized rating agency; interest-bearing time deposits in qualified public
depositories, as defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes; and direct obligations of the
United States Treasury. The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits its
investment choices.

The District’s investments in the SBA debt service accounts are to provide for debt service
payments on bond debt issued by the State Board of Education for the benefit of the District.
The District relies on policies developed by the SBA for managing interest rate risk and credit
risk for this account.

The District’s investment in United States ihsttumentalities is authotized under a forward
delivery agreement with the QZABs paying agent. The District’s investment in U S Treasury
Bills was rated by Standard & Poor’s and by Moody’s Investors Setvice.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to a transaction, the District will not be able to recover the value of investment
or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. Section 218.415(18),
Florida Statutes, requires the District to earmark all investments and 1) if registered with the
issuer or its agents, the investment must be immediately placed for safekeeping in a location
that protects the governing body’s interest in the security; 2) if in book entry form, the
investment must be held for the credit of the governing body by a depository chartered by the
Federal Government, the State, or any other state or tertitory of the United States which has a
branch or principal place of business in this State, or by a national association otganized and
existing under the laws of the United States which is authotized to accept and execute trusts
and which is doing business in this State, and must be kept by the depository in an account
separate and apatt from the assets of the financial institution; or 3) if physically issued to the
holder but not registered with the issuer or its agents, must be immediately placed for
safekeeping in a secuted vault. The District does not have a formal investment policy that
addresses custodial credit risk.

United States instrumentality obligations are held by the trustee in the name of the District in
connection with the District’s QZABs.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the District’s
investment in a single issuer. The District does not have a formal investment policy that
limits the amount the District may invest in any one issuet.
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Of the District’s total investments, $840,838.04, or 98 petcent, is in U S Treasury Bills, a
government-sponsoted enterptise of the United States Federal government. This investment
also comprises 98 percent of investments tepotted in the other governmental funds. This
investment is made pursuant to a forward delivery agreement related to the District’s QZABs.

Changes in Capital Assets

Changes in capital assets are presented in the table below:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Balance
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital Assets Not Belng Depreciated:
Land $ 1,212,106.79 $ 79,000.00 $ 1,281,106.79
Construction in Progress 223,486.00 603,658,189 $ 212,686,00 514,459,198
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 1,435,592.79 582,659.19 212,686.00 1,805,565.98
Capltal Assets Being Depreciated:
Improvements Other Than Buildings 5,778,564,31 109,251.77 5,887,806.08
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 70,155,502,39 B04,812.45 70,960,314.84
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 5,358,510,02 449,711,06 246,903,47 5,561,317.61
Iviotor Vehicles 5,933,346.45 30,578.00 45,461.05 5,918,463.40
Audio Visual Materials and
Computer Softw are 115,338.91 1,625.00 B,945.00 107,918.91
Total Capltal Assets Being Depreclated B87,341,252.08 1,395,878.28 301,308.52 88,435,820.84
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Improvements Other Than Buildings 4,330,359.56 510,276.53 4,840,636.09
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 33,117,000.51 2,661,011.81 35,778,012.32
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 4,444,135.16 361,730.13 224,832.79 4,581,032,50
Motor Vehicles 4,415,535.49 316,443.85 45,461.05 4,688,518.39
Audio Visual Materlals and
Computer Software 104,531.46 4,580,59 8,945,00 100,167.05
Total Accumulated Depreciation 46,411,562.18 3,854,043.01 279,238.84 49,986,368.35
Total Capital Assets Belng Depreciated, Net 40,929,689,50 (2,458,164,73) 22,070.68 38,449 454.49
CGovernmental Activities Capital Assets, Net $ 42,365,282,69 $ (1,875,505.54) $ 234,756.68 $ 40,255,020.47

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:
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Function Amount
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Pupil Transportation Services $ 31644395
Unallocated 3,5637,599.06
Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities $ 3,854,043.01

Florida Retirement System

Essentially all regular employees of the District ate eligible to entoll as membets of the State-
administered Florida Retitement System (FRS). Provisions relating to the FRS are established by
Chapters 121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, Flotida
Statutes; and FRS Rules, Chapter 60S, Florida Administrative Code; wherein -eligibility,
contributions, and benefits are defined and described in detail. The FRS is a single retitement
system administered by the Department of Management Setvices, Division of Retirement, and
consists of two cost-sharing, multiple-employer retirement plans and other nonintegrated
programs. These include a defined-benefit pension plan (Plan), a Deferred Retirement Option
Program (DROP), and a defined-conttibution plan, referted to as the FRS Investment Plan
(Investment Plan).

Employees enrolled in the Plan prior to July 1, 2011, vest at six years of cteditable setvice and
employees enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, vest at eight yeats of creditable service. All
vested members, enrolled prior to July 1, 2011, are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 62
or at any age after 30 years of service. All members entolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011,
once vested, are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 65 or any time after 33 years of
cteditable service. Members of both Plans may include up to 4 years of credit for militaty setvice
toward creditable service. The Plan also includes an eatly retirement provision; however, there is a
benefit reduction for each year a member retires before his or her normal retitement date. The
Plan provides retitement, disability, death benefits, and annual cost-of-living adjustments.

DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees eligible for
normal retirement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments while continuing
employment with an FRS employer. An employee may participate in DROP for a period not to
exceed 60 months after electing to participate, except that certain instructional personnel may
participate for up to 96 months. During the period of DROP participation, deferred monthly
benefits are held in the FRS Trust Fund and accrue interest.

As provided in Section 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to patticipate in
the Investment Plan in lieu of the FRS defined-benefit plan. District employees participating in
DROP are not eligible to participate in this program. Employer and employee contributions ate
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defined by law, but the ultimate benefit depends in patt on the performance of investment funds.
The Investment Plan is funded by employer and employee contributions that are based on salaty
and membership class (Regular, Elected County Officers, etc.). Contributions are directed to
individual member accounts, and the individual members allocate contributions and account
balances among various approved investment choices. Employees in the Investment Plan vest at

one year of setvice.

The State of Florida establishes contribution rates for participating employers and employees.
Conttibution rates during the 2013-14 fiscal year were as follows:

Class Percent of Gross Salary
Employee Employer
A
FRS, Regular 3.00 6.95
FRS, Elected County Officers 3.00 33.03
DROP - Applicable to
Members from All ofthe Above Classes 0.00 12.84
FRS, Reemployed Retiree (B) (B)

Notes: (A) Employer rates include 1.20 percent for the postemployment health insurance
subsidy. Also, employer rates, other than for DROP participants, include
0.03 percent for administrative costs of the Investment Plan.

(B) Contribution rates are dependent upon retirement class in which reemployed.

The Disttict’s liability for participation is limited to the payment of the required contribution at the
rates and frequencies established by law on future payrolls of the District. The District’s
contributions, including employee conttibutions for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2012, June 30,
2013, and June 30, 2014, totaled $2,062,286.41, $2,141,833.38, and $2,932,136.87, respectively,
which wete equal to the requited contributions for each fiscal year.

There were 94 District participants in the Investment Plan during the 2013-14 fiscal year. The
District’s contributions including employee contributions to the Investment Plan totaled
$362,195.98, which was equal to the required contribution for the 2012-13 fiscal year.

Financial statements and other supplementary information of the FRS are included in the State’s
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, which is available from the Flotida Department of
Financial Setvices. An annual report on the FRS, which includes its financial statements, required
supplementaty information, actuarial report, and other relevant information, is available from the
Florida Department of Management Setvices, Division of Retirement.

Other Postemployment Benefit Obligations

Plan Description. The Othet Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) is a single-employer
defined benefit plan administered by the District. Putsuant to the provisions of Section 112.0801,
Flotida Statutes, employees who tetire from the District are eligible to participate in the District’s
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health and hospitalization plan for medical and prescription drug coverage and life insutrance
coverages. The District subsidizes the premium rates paid by retirees by allowing them to
participate in the OPEB Plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly subsidized) premium rates for
both active and retired employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for retitees because, on
an actuarial basis, theit current and future claims are expected to result in higher costs to the OPEB
Plan on average than those of active employees. Additionally, the District pays a portion of the
cost of healthcare and life insurance benefits for certain retired former employees (explicitly
subsidized). Putsuant to the current instructional and school related employee contracts, current
employees who retire with 30 or more yeats of service and are 52 yeats of age ot oldet are eligible
to receive the benefit. The benefits provided under this defined plan continue until the employee
reaches 65 years of age or becomes eligible for Medicate, whichevet occurs first. The OPEB Plan
does not issue a stand-alone report, and is not included in the report of a public employee

retitement system or other entity.

Funding Policy. Plan ‘conttibution requirements of the District and OPEB Plan membets ate
established and tnay be amended through recommendations of the Insurance Committee and
action from the Board. The District has not advance-funded or established a funding methodology
for the annual OPEB costs or the net OPEB obligation, and the OPEB Plan is financed on a pay-
as-you-go basis. For the 2012-13 fiscal year, which is the date of the actuatial valuation, 69 retirees
received other postemployment healthcare benefits and 261 retitees received life insurance benefits.
In fiscal year 2013-14, the District provided required contributions of $372,576 towatd the annual
OPEB cost, net of tetiree contributions, which represents 1.4 percent of covered payroll.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The Disttict’s annual OPEB cost (expense) is
calculated based on the annual requited contribution (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with parameters of GASB Statement No. 45, Acwounting and Finanial Reporting by
Emplayers for Postensployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The ARC represents a level of funding that if
paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded
actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed 30 years. The following table shows the District's
annual OPEB cost for the fiscal year, the amount actually contributed to the OPEB Plan, and
changes in the District's net OPEB obligation:
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Description Amount
Normal Cost (service cost for one year) $ 194,323
Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial

Accrued Liability 574,380
Annual Required Contribution 768,703
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 59,783
Adjustmentto Annual Required Contribution (226,451)
Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 602,035
Contribution Toward the OPEB Cost (372,576)
Change in Net OPEB Obligation 229,459
Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year 1,811,611
Net OPEB Obligation, End of Year $2,041,070

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost conttibuted to the OPEB Plan, and
the net OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2014, and the two preceding fiscal years, were as follows:

Fiscal Year Annual Percentage of Net OPEB
OPEB Cost Annual Obligation

OPEB Cost

Contributed
2011-12 $ 597,004 60.1% $ 1,606,660
2012-13 591,456 65.4% 1,811,611
2013-14 602,035 61.9% 2,041,070

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of October 1, 2012, the most recent valuation date,
the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $4,376,618, and the actuarial value of assets was $0,
resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $4,376,618 and a funded tatio of 0 petcent.
The covered payroll (annual payroll of active participating employees) was $27,181,747, and the
ratio of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability to the covered payroll was 16.1 petcent.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing OPEB Plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts
and assumptions about the probability of occutrence of events far into the future. FExamples
include assumptions about future employment and termination, mortality, and healthcare cost
trends. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the OPEB Plan and the annual
requited conttibutions of the employer are subject to continual revision as aciual results are

compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The tequired
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schedule of funding progtess immediately following the notes to financial statements presents
multiyear trend information about whether the actuatial value of OPEB Plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Actuatial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes
are based on the substantive OPEB Plan provisions, as understood by the employet and

participating members, and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and
the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and patticipating members.
The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the
effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets,
consistent with the long-term petspective of the calculations.

The District’s OPEB actuarial valuation as of October 1, 2012, used the entry age normal cost
actuarial method to estimate the unfunded actuarial liability as of June 30, 2014, and to estimate the
District’s 2013-14 fiscal yeat annual requited conttibution. Because the OPEB liability is currently
unfunded, the actuarial assumptions included a 3.3 percent rate of return on invested assets, which
is the District’s long-term expectation of investment returns under its investment policy. The
actuarial assumptions also included an inflation rate of 3 percent, a payroll gtowth rate of 3.3
percent per year, and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 8.0 percent for the 2013-14 fiscal year,
reduced by decrements each year, to an ultimate rate of 5.22 percent after ten yeats. The unfunded
actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level petcentage of projected payroll on a closed
basis. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2014, was 7 yeats.

Construction and Other Significant Commitments

Encumbrances. Appropriations in governmental funds are encumbered upon issuance of
purchase ordets for goods and services. Even though appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal
year, unfilled purchase orders of the curtent year are carried forward and the next year's

appropriations are likewise encumbered.

The following is a schedule of encumbrances at June 30, 2014:

Major Funds
Capital
Special Projects - Nonmajor Total
Revenue -  Local Capital Gowernmental  Governmental
General Other Improvement Funds Funds

$ 99,581 $ 64,389 $ 1,612,034 $ 27,622 $ 1803626
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Construction Contracts, Encumbrances include the following major construction contract

commitments at fiscal year-end:

Project Contract Completed Balance
Amount to Date Committed
Suw annee Primary School Renovafion:
Architect $ 131,500 $ 107,200 $ 24,300
Contractor
Building 1,117,777 356,902 760,875
Covered Play ‘ 92,562 2,700 89,862

[T / Transportation Department Building:

Architect 37,542 28,287 9,255
Contractor 189,327 8,100 181,227
Total $ 1,568,708 $ 503,189 $ 1,065,519

Risk Management Programs

The District is exposed to vatious tisks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Suwannee County
District School Board participates in a group self-insurance program administered by the Florida
School Boards Association, Inc. The District’s covered risks relating to comprehensive property
and liability insurance, general liability, workers’ compensation, money and secutities, and employee
fidelity and faithful performance are included in the group program. Section 1001.42(12)(k),
Florida Statutes, provides the authotity for the District to enter into such a risk management
program. The program is self-sustaining through member assessments (premiums), and purchases
coverage through commercial companies for claims in excess of specified amounts. Settled claims
resulting from the risks desctibed above have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any

of the past three fiscal years.

Employee group health and hospitalization coverage is being provided through purchased

commercial insutance with minimum deductibles for each line of coverage.

Note Payable

The District acquited additional land with an existing building situated on it in fiscal year 2013-14.
The long range intended purpose for this property is for educational programs yet to be
determined. This acquisiion was funded by entering into an obligation to repay a note in
accordance with Florida Statute 1011.14 in the amount of $316,000.
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Future minimum note payments as of June 30 are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest
2015 $ 70,266.36 $ 58,354.98 $11,911.38
2016 70,266.37 6068277 9,583.60
2017 70,266.36 63,103.41 7,162.95
2018 70,266.36 65,620.61 4.645.75
2019 69,585.92 67,557.78 2,028.14
$350,651.37 $315,319.55 $35,331.82

The stated intetest rate is 3.95 percent.

Long-Term Liabilities
Certificates of Participation

The District entered into a financing agreement dated December 15, 2005, which arrangement was
characterized as a lease-purchase agreement, with the Suwannee County School Boatd Leasing
Corporation whereby the District secuted financing of various educational facilities in the total
amount of $2,109,275. The financing was accomplished through the issuance of Certificates of
Patticipation, Series
2005 — QZABs, to be tepaid from the proceeds of rents paid by the District.

The QZABs were issued under a special program wheteby the cettificates, beating an original issue
date of December 15, 2005, will mature in full on December 15, 2021, for the original §2,109,275
issue amount. There is no interest cost for botrowing moneys under this program. Intetest on the
debt is “paid” by the United States government through the issuance of Federal income tax credits
to the holder of the QZAB debt. The rate of return on the QZABs was established by the United
States government at the time of the sale. In connection with the financing, the District entered
into a forward delivery agreement under which mandatory deposits (rent payments) of §131,078
are made for 14 consecutive years beginning December 15, 2008. The forward delivery agreement
provides a guaranteed investment return whereby the requited deposits, along with the accrued
interest, will be sufficient to tepay the debt at maturity. The invested assets accumulated pursuant
to the forward delivery agreement are held under a trust agreement until the certificates mature.
The financing proceeds were designated for the equipment and improvements at Branford
Elementary School, Branford High School, Suwannee Intermediate School, Suwannee Middle
School and Suwannee High School.
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Bonds Payable
Bonds payable at June 30, 2014, are as follows:

Bond Type Arnount Interest Annual
Outstanding Rates Maturity
(Percent) To

State School Bonds:

Series 20058, Refunding $ 590,000 5.0 2018
Series 2009A, Refunding 40,000 5.0 2019
Total Bonds Payable $ 630,000

These bonds are issued by the State Board of Education on behalf of the District. The
bonds matute setially, and are secured by a pledge of the District’s portion of the State-
assessed motot vehicle license tax. The State’s full faith and credit is also pledged as secutity
for these bonds. Ptincipal and interest payments, investment of debt setvice fund resoutces,
and compliance with reserve requirements are administered by the State Boatd of Education
and the State Board of Administration.

Annual requitements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 2014, are as
follows:

Fiscal Year Total Principal Interest
Ending
June 30

State School Bonds:

2015 $ 181,500 $ 150,000 $ 31,500
2016 174,000 150,000 24,000
2017 176,500 160,000 16,500
2018 168,500 160,000 8,500
2019 10,500 10,000 500
Total State School Bonds $ 711,000 $ 630,000 $ 81,000

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities;
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Description Beginning Ending Due In

Balance Addltions Deductions Balance One Year
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Installment-Purchase Payable $ 38588950 § - % 386889.50 § - $ -
Note Payable - 316,000.00 - 316,000.00 58,354.98
Bonds Payable 770,000.00 140,000,00 630,000.00 150,000.00
Certificates of Participation Payable 2,109,275.00 2,109,275.00
Compensated Absences Payable 3,440,178.81 561,125.10 501,415.91 3,499,888.00 408,080.22
Other Postemployment Benefits Payabla 1,811,611.00 602,035,00 372,576.00 2,041,070.00
Tetal Governmental Activities $ B,517,954.31 § 147816010 § 140088141 § B59623300 $ 61641520

For the governmental activities, compensated absences and other postemployment benefits are
generally liquidated with resources of the General Fund,

J. Fund Balance Reporting

In addition to committed and assigned fund balance categories discussed in the Fund Balance

Policies note disclosute, fund balances may be classified as follows:

> Nonspendable Fund Balance. Nonspendable fund balance is the net cuttent financial
resources that cannot be spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or
contractually required to be maintained intact. Generally, not in spendable form means that
an item is not expected to be converted to cash.

» Restricted Fund Balance. Restricted fund balance is the portion of fund balance on which
constraints have been placed by creditors, grantors, contributors, laws or regulations of other
governments, constitutional provisions, ot enabling legislation. Restricted fund balance places
the most binding level of constraint on the use of fund balance.

» Unassigned Fund Balance. The unassigned fund balance is the portion of fund balance
that is the residual classification for the General Fund. This balance reptesents amounts that
have not been assighed to other funds and that have not been restricted, committed, or
assigned for specific purposes.

K. Interfund Receivables And Payables

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund financial

statements:
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Funds Interfund
Receivables Payables
Major:
General $ 51,244.92 $ 1,880.76
Special Revenue:
Other 1,880.76 41,379.37
Nonmajor Governmental 9,865.55
Total $ 53,125.68 $ 53,125.68

The interfund amounts are primatily the result of temporary loans to cover cash deficits in pooled
cash accounts and corrections to expenditures between funds.

L. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses
1. Schedule of State Revenue Soutces

The following is a schedule of the Disttict’s State revenue soutces for the 2013-14 fiscal year:

Source Amount

Florida Education Finance Program $21,948,187.00
Categorical Educational Program - Class Size Reduction 6,021,402.00
Workforce Development Program 893,859.00
Motor Vehicle License Tax (Capital Outlay and Debt Senvice) 209,669.34
Mobile Home License Tax 55,026.32
Food Senvice Supplement 48,881.00
Miscellaneous 1,259,452.91
Total $30,437,377.57

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue soutces are described in note I.H.2.
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2. Property Taxes
The following is a summary of xﬁillages and taxes levied on the 2013 tax roll for the 2013-14 fiscal

yeat:
Millages Taxes Levied
GENERAL FUND
Nonvoted School Tax
Required Local Effort 4.979 $ 8,01267247
Basic Discretionary Local Effort 0.748 1,203,751.56
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
Nonvoted Tax
Local Capital Improvements 1.500 2,413,940.29
. Total . 7.227 $ 11,630,364,32

M. Interfund Transfers

The following is a2 summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements:

Funds Interfund
Transfers In Transfers Qut
Major:
General $ 281,993
Capital Projects:
Local Capital Improvement 412,628
Nonmajor Governmental 130,635
Tofal $ 412,628 $§ 412628

Transfers were made to move restricted capital outlay revenues to provide the tequired sinking
fund payment related to the QZABs to a nonmajot debt setvice fund and to reimburse the General
Fund for property and casualty insurance premiums.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN
June 30, 2014
Actuarial Accrued UAAL asa
Liability (AAL) Percent
Actuarial Actuarial Value Projected Unit Unfunded AAL Covered of Covered
Valuation Credit (UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (®) (b-a) (a/b) (0) [(b-a)/c]
10/1/2007 $11,853,606 $11,853,606 0.00% $23,538,618 50.36%
10/1/2010 $4,663,121 $4,663,121 0.00% $22,667,839 20.57%
10/1/2012 $4,376,618 $4,376,618 0.00% $27.,181,747 16.10%
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Board follows procedures established by State statutes and State Board of Education rules in establishing budget
balances for governmental funds, as described below:

Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted annually for all governmental
fund types in accordance with procedures and time intervals prescribed by law and State Board of Education
rules.

Appropriations are controlled at the object level (e.g., salaries, purchased services, and capital outlay) within each
activity (e.g., instruction, pupil personnel services, and school administration) and may be amended by resolution
at any Board meeting prior to the due date for the annual financial report.

Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to account for governmental funds.
Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate budget control, budget balances

are encumbered when purchase orders are issued. Appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end and encumbrances
outstanding are honored from the subsequent year's appropriations.

ESE 145




Exhibit E-1

Page 21

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance with
Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Nepative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 50,000.00 50,000.00 58,658.46 B,658.46

Federal Through State and Local 3200 125,000.00 179,098.17 275,205.80 100,107.63

State Sources 3300 20,730,788.00 30.225,844.55 30,178,827.23 (47,017.32)

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 8.810,125.00 8,810,125.00 8.946,363.00 136,238.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00
Lacal Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 972,000.00 1,285,592.00 1,656,055.74 370,463.74
Total Local Sources 3400 9,782,125.00 10,095,717.00 10,602,418.74 506,701.74

Total Revenues 39,687,913.00 40,550,659.72 41,119,110.23 568,450.51

EXPENDITURES

Current: |
Instruction 5000 25.803,818.67 26,466,419.32 25.860,161.30 606,258.02
Student Personnel Services 6100 1,911,371.00 2,002,535.77 1,885,635.14 116,900.63
Instructional Media Services 6200 810,318.00 B0B,744.94 747,210.59 61,534.35
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 338,555.00 427,148.56 373,986.94 53,161.62
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 428,488.00 503,043,92 308,140.81 194,903.11
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 540,227.00 601,070.17 543,781.05 57,289.12
Board 7100 316,832.00 387,530.21 364,762.78 22,767.43
General Administration 7200 822,305.00 966,452.01 561,978.22 404.473.79
School Administration 7300 3,103,355,00 3,237,596.56 3,156,612.01 80,984.55
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 145,660.00 149,868.73 149,452.44 416,29
Fiscal Services 7500 460,661.00 458,653.43 405.084.28 53,569.15
Food Services 7600 4,000,00 39,329.08 35,475.48 3,853.60
Central Services 7700 726,341.00 690,817.50 266,906.15 42391135
Student Transportation Services 7800 3,146,484.00 3,373,941.41 2,855,660.47 518,280.94
Operation of Plant 7900 3,572,759.00 3.051,235.47 3,647,607.76 303,631.71
Maintenance of Plant 8100 1.128,753.00 1,188,308.74 1,113,644.67 74,664.07
Administrative Technology Services 8200 331,574.00 334.792.00 294.517.94 40,274.06
C ity Services 9100 51,088.00 9.785.81 5 78581 0.00

Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 186,830.51 186,830.5) 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 43,642,589,67 45,784,108.14 42,767,234.35 3,016,873.79

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (3,954,676.67) (5,233 448.42) (1,648,124.12) 3,585324.30

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0,00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreemen 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr t: B34 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 3295) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 280.000.00 281,993.00 281.993.00 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 280,000.00 281,993.00 281,993.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (3,674,676.67) (4,051,455.42) (1,366,131.12) 3,585,324.30

Fund Balance, July 1, 2013 2800 5,365,251.67 5,365,251.67 5,365,251.67 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 1,690,575.00 413,796.25 3.999,120.55 3,585,324.30
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF SUWANNEE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance with
Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 727,853.44 727,853.44 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 5,941,578.00 7311.117.63 4,775,356.02 (2,535,761.61)

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sonrces:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for | 3413, 3421,

Capital Prajects 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0,00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0,00
Other Local Revenue 776.00 776.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0,00 0,00 776.00 776.00

Total Revenues 5,941,578.00 8,038,971.07 5,503,985.46 (2,534,985.61)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 3,907,534.00 5,674,354.88 3,986,193.83 1,688,161.05
Student Personnel Services 6100 196,105.00 197,553.95 98,625.23 98,928.72
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 800,076.00 1,049.014.74 768,988.94 280,025,80
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 593,344.00 54422556 433,741.96 110,483.60
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0,00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 442,819.00 555,861.94 198,675.50 357,186.44
School Administration 7300 200.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 1,500.00 2,415.00 2,219.00 200.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technelogy Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0,00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Other Capital OQutlay 9300 15.541.00 15.541.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 5.941,578.00 8,038,971.07 5,503,985.46 2,534,985.61

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bends 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0,00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 6.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Apreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0,00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.0¢ 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0,00 0,00
Premiurn on Refunding [ ease-Purchase Apreements 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refinding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0,00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9295) 760 0.00 0,00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 2700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 c.00 0.00 0,00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Fund Balance, July 1, 2013 2800 0.00 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0,00
Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
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